VICTOR HIKING TRAILS, INC. Meeting Minutes July 28, 1993

The meeting was called to order at 7:40PM with 5 members in attendance.

<u>Revisions/Additions to Previous Minutes:</u> The next monthly meeting was published as being July 24 instead of July 28.

Under <u>Revisions/Additions</u>, the last sentence should read "and the land owned by the North Bros. is on the west side of School Street."

Ken Christy and Jeff Hennick should be recorded as agreeing to assist the Trail Master, as Ron Czadzeck is unable to at this time.

## <u>Trail Boss:</u> Trails are being kept open. From 1 to 5 members have been showing up to help cut grass and weeds.

A letter was sent to Debra Wegman with the plans for the proposed bridge to go over Irondequoit Creek; her response was optimistic. Jack VanVorrhis is willing to give us a power line tower for use in constructing it.

#### Sign Committee:

Estimates for trail signs were too high for our budget. Larry Fisher will use acetate sheets with the information printed on each. These will be affixed to a board that will, in turn, be mounted on a post.

#### Authorized Trail:

June 28, 1993 - the Town of Victor's Board authorized the trail agreement between the Victor Hiking Trails, Inc. and Richard and Margaret Ryon. The official opening will be Sat., Sept. 18.

#### Hang Around Victor Day:

Lenore Dey will be chairperson, organizing our participation in this annual event. Our booth will have the same location as last year. Select your favorite recipes for baked goods, fudge, candy, etc. to donate for our fund raising.

Pike's Pointe Development:

Watch for notice of a public hearing. You are urged to attend and voice your views.

### Publications:

The Victor Town Newsletter will have information from the V.H.T. and the Conservation Board regarding unique areas in and around Victor.

# Notice of Auburn Trail Use:

Stretches of this railroad bed are already being used, but signs for the public will not be ready and in place until late September. Publicity given at the time of the opening of the Ryons' trails will state that the Auburn officially opens October 1, 1993.

### Name for the Ryons' Trails:

The Ryons voiced an interest in having their trails named "Monkey Run Trails". Years ago, Valentown Road was, and still is by some older Victor residents, referred to as Monkey Run. Members is attendance agreed that this would be a fitting name.

### Work Days:

Wed., August 4 - 6PM - Ryons' gravel parking area on Victor-Egypt Road Wed., August 11 - 6PM - Ryons' (as above) Wed., August 18 - 6PM - Main St. Fisher's Fire Hall Tues., August 24 - 6PM -Main St. Fisher's Fire Hall

<u>Hikes:</u> August 14 - 8:30 to 10:30 meet at the High St. Fire Hall to hike the Seneca Trail north to rte. 96. August 14 - 1:00 to 3:00 meet on rte. 251 just past Iron City to hike another segment of the Seneca Trail to Ganondagan State Historic Site

#### Meetings:

Mon., August 16 - 7PM Indian Trails Committee at Marcia Bryan's Wed., August 25 - 7:30PM next monthly meeting

The meeting was adjourned at 8:42PM.

Ruth E. Nellis Ruch C. Mellis Acting Secretary